challenges are frequently encountered related to how those data align to constructs of interest?

- (5) What are promising approaches to testing and improving the validity of metrics within large datasets, especially those datasets that are developed through interactions with education technology?
- (6) How likely is it that existing datasets, especially those that come out of education technology, contain data that are valuable for researchers and of sufficient quality that research could be conducted with a high amount of rigor?
- (7) To what extent do existing datasets capture enough information to address research questions related to diversity, equity, inclusion, and accessibility? What additional data should be collected to address these questions?
- (8) What are the best practices for creating new datasets or linking existing datasets and sharing them with researchers (open or restricted use) while prioritizing the privacy of individuals and adhering to local, State, and Federal laws? What barriers and limitations exist?
- (9) What role can IES play in developing infrastructure that supports the use of large-scale datasets for education research?

Accessible Format: By request to the program contact person listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT,

individuals with disabilities can obtain this document in an accessible format. The Department will provide the requestor with an accessible format that may include Rich Text Format (RTF) or text format (txt), a thumb drive, an MP3 file, braille, large print, audiotape, or compact disc, or other accessible format.

Electronic Access to This Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the Federal Register. You may access the official edition of the Federal Register and the Code of Federal Regulations at www.govinfo.gov. At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the Federal Register, in text or Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site.

You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at *www.federalregister.gov*. Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit

your search to documents published by the Department.

Mark Schneider,

Director, Institute of Education Sciences. [FR Doc. 2022–09239 Filed 4–28–22; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings #1

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric corporate filings:

Docket Numbers: EC22–57–000. Applicants: Northern Wind Energy Redevelopment, LLC.

Description: Joint Application for Authorization Under Section 203 of the Federal Power Act of Northern Wind Energy Redevelopment, LLC, et al.

Filed Date: 4/22/22.

Accession Number: 20220422–5296. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/13/22.

Docket Numbers: EC22-58-000.

Applicants: Vandolah Power Company, L.L.C.

Description: Application for Authorization Under Section 203 of the Federal Power Act of Vandolah Power Company, L.L.C.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425–5191. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22.

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

Docket Numbers: ER20–1697–002. Applicants: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc., AEP Indiana Michigan Transmission Company, Inc.

Description: Compliance filing: Midcontinent Independent System Operator, Inc. submits tariff filing per 35: 2022–04–25_AEP Compliance on Order 864 for ADIT to be effective 1/27/ 2020.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425–5355. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22.

Docket Numbers: ER20–1740–002. Applicants: American Transmission

Systems, Incorporated, PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Description: Compliance filing: American Transmission Systems, Incorporated submits tariff filing per 35: ATSI submits compliance filing in ER20–1740 revising Att. H–21A and Att. II to be effective 12/1/2020.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425-5180.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22.

Docket Numbers: ER20–1957–002.

Applicants: Gulf Power Company.

Description: Compliance filing:
Supplement to Amended Compliance
Filing to be effective 1/27/2020.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425–5325. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22.

Docket Numbers: ER20–2577–002. Applicants: Southwest Power Pool, Inc., American Electric Power Service

Inc., American Electric Power Servic Corporation

Description: Compliance filing: American Electric Power Service Corporation submits tariff filing per 35: Compliance Filing in Response to Order Issued in ER20–2577 (AEP West Transcos) to be effective 1/27/2020.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425–5341. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22. Docket Numbers: ER21–1807–004. Applicants: Hill Top Energy Center LLC.

Description: Compliance filing: Settlement Compliance Filing Under Docket Nos. ER21–1807 and EL21–81 to be effective 7/30/2021.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425–5258. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22. Docket Numbers: ER22–109–000.

Docket Numbers: ER22–109–000.

Applicants: Cheyenne Light, Fuel and Power Company.

Description: Report Filing: Supplemental Information to Jurisdictional Agreement Filing to be effective N/A.

Filed Date: 4/15/22.

Accession Number: 20220415-5167. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/6/22.

Docket Numbers: ER22–709–001. Applicants: Missouri Joint Municipal Electric Utility Commission, Southwest Power Pool, Inc.

Description: Tariff Amendment: Missouri Joint Municipal Electric Utility Commission submits tariff filing per 35.17(b): Deficiency Response— Missouri Joint Municipal Utility Commission Formula Rate to be effective 12/31/9998.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425–5198. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22.

Docket Numbers: ER22–709–002. Applicants: Missouri Joint Municipal Electric Utility Commission, Southwest Power Pool, Inc.

Description: Tariff Amendment: Southwest Power Pool, Inc. submits tariff filing per 35.17(b): Supplemental to Deficiency Response of MJMEUC to be effective 12/31/9998.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425-5297.

Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22.

Docket Numbers: ER22–1679–000.

Applicants: Google Energy LLC.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing:
Google Energy Market Based Rate Tariff
Revisions to be effective 4/23/2022.

Filed Date: 4/22/22.

Accession Number: 20220422–5258. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/13/22. Docket Numbers: ER22–1680–000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.G.

Description: Tariff Amendment: Notice of Termination of First Revised SA No. 3226—PJM and VEPCO dba Dominion to be effective 4/12/2022.

Filed Date: 4/22/22.

Accession Number: 20220422–5272. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/13/22. Docket Numbers: ER22–1681–000. Applicants: Southwest Power Pool, Inc.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 3938 AEP Renewables Development Surplus Interconnection GIA to be effective 6/25/2022.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425–5089. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22. Docket Numbers: ER22–1682–000. Applicants: PJM Interconnection,

L.L.C.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Original ISA, Service Agreement No. 6421; Queue No. AE1–155 to be effective 3/25/2022.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425–5121. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22. Docket Numbers: ER22–1683–000. Applicants: Southwest Power Pool,

Inc.

Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: 2482R3 Evergy Metro & Evergy KS Central Interconnection Agreement to be effective 5/1/2022.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425–5187. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22.

Docket Numbers: ER22–1684–000.
Applicants: American Electric Power Service Corporation, Appalachian Power Company, Indiana Michigan Power Company, Kentucky Power Company, Kingsport Power Company, Ohio Power Company, Wheeling Power Company, AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc., AEP Indiana Michigan Transmission Company, Inc., AEP Kentucky Transmission Company, Inc., AEP West Virginia Transmission Company, Inc., AEP West Virginia Transmission Company, Inc., PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Description: Compliance filing: American Electric Power Service Corporation submits tariff filing per 35: AEP East Operating and Transmission Companies Order 864 Compliance Filing to be effective 1/27/2020.

Filed Date: 4/25/22.

Accession Number: 20220425–5316. Comment Date: 5 p.m. ET 5/16/22.

The filings are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system (https://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/fercgensearch.asp) by querying the docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene or protest in any of the above proceedings must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the specified comment date. Protests may be considered, but intervention is necessary to become a party to the proceeding.

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed information relating to filing requirements, interventions, protests, service, and qualifying facilities filings can be found at: http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf. For other information, call (866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659.

Dated: April 25, 2022.

Debbie-Anne A. Reese,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2022-09283 Filed 4-28-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Project No. 539-015]

Lock 7 Partners, LLC; Notice of Availability of Environmental Assessment

In accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (Commission) regulations, 18 CFR part 380, the Office of Energy Projects has reviewed the application for a new major license for the Mother Ann Lee Hydroelectric Station Water Power Project No. 539, located on the Kentucky River in Mercer, Jessamine, and Garrard Counties, Kentucky, and has prepared an Environmental Assessment (EA) for the project. No federal land is occupied by project works or located within the project boundary.

The EA contains staff's analysis of the potential environmental impacts of the project and concludes that licensing the project, with appropriate environmental protective measures, would not constitute a major federal action that

would significantly affect the quality of the human environment.

The Commission provides all interested persons with an opportunity to view and/or print the EA via the internet through the Commission's Home Page (http://www.ferc.gov) using the "eLibrary" link. Enter the docket number, excluding the last three digits in the docket number field, to access the document. For assistance, contact FERC Online Support at FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or toll-free at (1966) 2009, 2676, or for TTV (202)

FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or toll-free at (866) 208–3676, or for TTY, (202) 502–8659.

You may also register online at https://ferconline.ferc.gov/eSubscription.aspx to be notified via email of new filings and issuances related to this or other pending projects. For assistance, contact FERC Online Support.

Any comments should be filed within 30 days from the date of this notice.

The Commission strongly encourages electronic filing. Please file comments using the Commission's eFiling system at https://ferconline.ferc.gov/ eFiling.aspx. Commenters can submit brief comments up to 6,000 characters, without prior registration, using the eComment system at https://ferconline. ferc.gov/QuickComment.aspx. You must include your name and contact information at the end of your comments. For assistance, please contact FERC Online Support. In lieu of electronic filing, you may submit a paper copy. Submissions sent via the U.S. Postal Service must be addressed to: Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Room 1A, Washington, DC 20426. Submissions sent via any other carrier must be addressed to: Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20852. The first page of any filing should include docket number P-539-015

For further information, contact Joshua Dub at (202) 502–8138, or at *joshua.dub@ferc.gov.*

Dated: April 25, 2022.

Debbie-Anne A. Reese,

Deputy Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2022-09285 Filed 4-28-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P